

# Kazakhstan

## Basic Addresses

Compiled by: Tursyn BUKAYEVA

### Trade Point Kazakhstan

#### Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Minister: Mr. Beibut Atamkulov  
31, Kunaev Street  
Phone: +7 7172 72-05-18  
e-mail: [mfa@mfa.kz](mailto:mfa@mfa.kz)  
Web-site: [www.mfa.gov.kz/](http://www.mfa.gov.kz/)

#### Ministry of Finance

Minister: Mr. Alikhan Smailov  
11, Pobeda Avenue  
Phone: +7 7172 71-77-64, 71-77-65  
e-mail: [info.info@minfin.kz](mailto:info.info@minfin.kz)  
Web-site: <http://www.minfin.kz/>

#### Ministry of National Economy

Minister: Mr. Timur SULEIMENOV.  
8, Manguilik EI Street  
House of Ministries, entry No.7  
Phone: +7 7172 74-28-09  
e-mail: [info@minplan.kz](mailto:info@minplan.kz)  
Web-site: <http://economy.gov.kz/>

#### Ministry of Internal Affairs

Minister: Mr. Yerlan Turgumbayev  
1, Tauelsizdik Avenue  
Phone: +7 7172 72-20-50  
E-mail: [kense@mvd.kz](mailto:kense@mvd.kz)  
Web-site: <http://mvd.gov.kz/>

#### Ministry of Energy

Minister: Mr. Kanat Bozumbayev  
19, Kabanbay Batyr Avenue  
Phone: +7 7172 78-69-81  
E-mail: [kence@energo.gov.kz](mailto:kence@energo.gov.kz)  
Web-site: <http://energo.gov.kz/>

#### Ministry of Healthcare

Minister: Mr. Yelzhan BIRTANOV  
8, Manguilik EI Street  
House of Ministries, entry No. 6  
phone: +7 7172 74-31-37  
e-mail: [press\\_mz@mail.ru](mailto:press_mz@mail.ru)  
Web-site: <http://www.mz.gov.kz/>

**Ministry of Culture**

Minister: Mr. Arystanbek MUKHAMMEDIULY  
8, Manguilik El Street  
House of Ministries, entry No. 15 - 3F  
Phone: +7 7172 74-01-07  
E-mail: [mksrk@mks.gov.kz](mailto:mksrk@mks.gov.kz),  
Web-site: <http://mks.gov.kz/>

**Ministry of Labor and social protection of population**

Minister: Mrs. Madina ABYLKASSYMOVA  
8, Manguilik El Street  
House of Ministries, entry No. 6  
phone: +7 7172 74-37-23  
e-mail: [minzdravsoc@mzsr.gov.kz](mailto:minzdravsoc@mzsr.gov.kz)  
Web-site: <http://www.mzsr.gov.kz/>

**Ministry of Education**

Minister: Mr. Yerlan SAGADIEV  
8, Manguilik El Street  
House of Ministries, entry No.12  
Phone: +7 7172 74-24-28  
e-mail: [pressa@edu.gov.kz](mailto:pressa@edu.gov.kz)  
Web-site: <http://www.edu.gov.kz>

**Ministry of Defense**

Minister: Mr. Nurlan YERMEKBAYEV  
14, Dostyk Street  
Tel: +7 7172 72-15-91  
e-mail: [mod@mod.gov.kz](mailto:mod@mod.gov.kz)  
Web-site : <http://mdai.gov.kz/ru>

**Ministry of Information and Communication**

Minister: Mr. Dauren ABAYEV  
8, Manguilik El Street  
House of Ministries, entry No.14  
Tel: +7 7172 74-10-12  
e-mail: [mic@mic.gov.kz](mailto:mic@mic.gov.kz)  
Web-site : <http://mic.gov.kz>

**Ministry of Industry and Infrastructure Development**

Minister: Mr. Zhenis KASSYMBEK  
32/1, Kabanbay Batyr Avenue  
Transport Tower building  
Phone: +7 7172 24 13 14  
e-mail: [mid@mid.gov.kz](mailto:mid@mid.gov.kz)  
Web-site: [www.mid.gov.kz](http://www.mid.gov.kz)

**Ministry of Justice**

Minister: Mr. Marat BEKETAEV  
8, Manguilik El Street  
House of Ministries, entry No.13  
Tel: +7 7172 74-02-01  
e-mail: [kanc@adilet.gov.kz](mailto:kanc@adilet.gov.kz)  
Web-site: <http://www.adilet.gov.kz/ru>

**Ministry of Agriculture**

Minister: Mr. Umirzak SHUKEYEV  
36, Kenesary Street  
Phone: +7 7172 55-59-95  
e-mail: [office@mgov.kz](mailto:office@mgov.kz)  
Web-site: <http://mgov.kz/>

**Ministry of Religious Affairs and Civil Society**

Minister: Mr. Darkhan Kaletaev  
8, Manguilik El Street  
House of Ministries, entry No.15  
Phone: +7 7172 74-11-88  
e-mail: [diakm\\_rk@mail.ru](mailto:diakm_rk@mail.ru)  
Web-site: <http://www.din.gov.kz/rus/index.php>

## **EMBASSY**

### **Embassy of Switzerland in Kazakhstan**

62 Kosmonavtov Street, 8F  
Microdistrict Chubary  
010000 Astana, Kazakhstan  
Phone: +7 717 297 98 92  
Fax : +7 717 297 98 93  
e-mail: [ast.vertretung@eda.admin.ch](mailto:ast.vertretung@eda.admin.ch)  
Web-site: [www.eda.admin.ch](http://www.eda.admin.ch)

## **CONSULATE**

### **Honorary Consulate of Switzerland**

EATC LLP Swiss-Centre  
Tabachno-Zavodskaya Street 20  
050050 Almaty, Kazakhstan  
Phone: +7 727 298 08 41/81  
Fax: +7 727 250 39 57  
e-mail: [almaty@honrep.ch](mailto:almaty@honrep.ch)

## **TRADE ASSOCIATIONS**

### **Joint Chamber of Commerce Switzerland - CIS/Georgia (JCC)**

*Russia, Ukraine, Belarus, Moldova, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, Uzbekistan  
Armenia, Azerbaijan, Georgia*  
c/o DPS Communications  
Kasernenstrasse 11  
8004 Zurich, Switzerland  
Phone: +41 44 226 90 61  
Fax: +41 44 221 00 85  
e-mail: [sallis@jointchambers.ch](mailto:sallis@jointchambers.ch)  
Web-site: [www.jointchambers.ch](http://www.jointchambers.ch)

### **National Chamber of Entrepreneurs of Kazakhstan “Atameken”**

#### **Chamber of International Commerce of Kazakhstan**

010000, Republic of Kazakhstan, Astana, 8, Kunaev Street, BC Izumrudnyi kvartal, Block B  
Phone: +7 (7172) 921-93-00  
e-mail: [info.icc.kz@gmail.com](mailto:info.icc.kz@gmail.com)  
Web-site: [www.palata.kz](http://www.palata.kz)

## IMPORTANT TRADE ASSOCIATIONS

### EUROBAK

European Business Association of Kazakhstan  
Rahat Palace Hotel, 10 Floor  
29/6 Satpaev Str., Almaty, Kazakhstan  
Phone: +7 727 250 34 76/ 77  
e-mail: [eurobak@eurobak.kz](mailto:eurobak@eurobak.kz)  
Web-site: [www.eurobak.kz](http://www.eurobak.kz)

### AmCham

American Chamber of Commerce  
in Kazakhstan  
506/99, Seifullin ave., Almaty 050000  
Phone: +7 727 330 92 50  
e-mail: [info@amcham.kz](mailto:info@amcham.kz)  
Web-site : [www.amcham.kz](http://www.amcham.kz)

### Delegation der Deutschen Wirtschaft für Zentralasien

Businesszentrum «Koktem Square»  
Mkr. Koktem 1, d. 15a  
050040 Almaty  
Tel.: [+7 727 3561061 - 65](tel:+77273561061)  
Fax: [+7 727 3561066](tel:+77273561066)  
E-Mail: [sekretariat@ahk-za.com](mailto:sekretariat@ahk-za.com)  
Web: <http://zentralasien.ahk.de>

### Association des Cercles Français d'Affaires au Kazakhstan

59a, rue Amangeldy  
Shartas Business Center, 050009, Almaty  
Phone: +7 727 354 14 86  
e-mail: [direction@france.kz](mailto:direction@france.kz)  
Web-site: [www.france.kz](http://www.france.kz)

## LAW FIRMS

### Grata

12/1 D. Kunayev Street, Office VP 27,  
Astana 010000 Kazakhstan  
Phone: +7 7172 689 908  
e mail: [astana@gratanet.com](mailto:astana@gratanet.com)  
Web-site: <http://www.gratanet.com>

### SIGNUM Law Firm

19 Al-farabi Ave, Block 1B, Off. 404  
Almaty, 050059, Kazakhstan  
Phone: +7 727 311 17 00  
E-mail: [info@signumlaw.com](mailto:info@signumlaw.com)  
Web-site: <http://signumlaw.com>

### Morgan Lewis

6/1 Kabanbai Batyr Str, BC Kaskad, 7F  
Astana, 010000, Kazakhstan  
Phone: +7 7172 925 985  
e-mail: [alexander.aushakov@morganlewis.com](mailto:alexander.aushakov@morganlewis.com)  
Web-site: <https://www.morganlewis.com>

### Dentons Kazakhstan LLP

135, Abylai Khan Avenue  
Almaty, 050000, Kazakhstan  
Phone: +7 727 258 2380  
e-mail: [almaty@dentons.com](mailto:almaty@dentons.com)  
Web-site: <https://www.dentons.com>

38 Dostyk Ave, BC Ken Dala, 5F  
Almaty, 050010, Kazakhstan  
Phone: +7 727 250 75 75  
e-mail: [alexander.aushakov@morganlewis.com](mailto:alexander.aushakov@morganlewis.com)  
Web-site: <https://www.morganlewis.com>

15 A Kabanbay Batyr Str, BC Q  
Astana, 010000, Kazakhstan  
Phone: 8 7172 55 21 51  
e-mail: [astana@dentons.com](mailto:astana@dentons.com)  
Web-site: <https://www.dentons.com>

## **IMPORT/EXPORT PROMOTER**

### **National Agency for Export, Investment and Special Economic Zones Promotion “KAZAKH INVEST” JSC**

2 Kunaev Street, BC CCC, 6F, Astana

Phone: +7 7172 620-500

e-mail: [info@invest.gov.kz](mailto:info@invest.gov.kz)

Web-site: <https://invest.gov.kz/>

202 Dostyk Street, BC Forum, 1F, Almaty

Phone: +7 777 277 259-06-90

e-mail: [a.nassyrkhanov@invest.gov.kz](mailto:a.nassyrkhanov@invest.gov.kz)

Web-site: <https://invest.gov.kz/>

### **Ombudsman for the protection of the rights of entrepreneurs of Kazakhstan**

Mr. Bolat PALYMBETOV

8, Kunaev Str, Administrative building "Emerald quarter"

Block "B", 42th Floor

010000, Astana, Kazakhstan,

Phone: +7 7172 270 454

E-mail: [info@palata.kz](mailto:info@palata.kz)

Web-site: <http://ombudsmanbiz.kz>

Date: the 15<sup>st</sup> of February 2019

Author: Tursyn BUKAYEVA, Trade officer of the Trade Point Kazakhstan

Author's address: 62 Kosmonavtov Street, 8F, Astana

Switzerland Global Enterprise – Basic Addresses

5/5